From:  Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 9/25/2012 12:55:16 PM

To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: are you going...

Yes. Dress any way you'd like v

Brian K. Cherry

PG&E Company

VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street

San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Sep 25, 2012, at 11:38 AM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

> Can I come to your office on Thursday and we'll go together? I will wear professional clothes :-)
>

> Marzia

>

>On Sep 25,2012, at 11:13 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

>

>> Come as my guest.

>>

>> Smutney@iepa.com

>>

>> If you want to talk capacity markets, the three IOUs are working with CAISO to develop one right now.
Happy to have someone come in and chat about it.

>>
>> Brian K. Cherry
>>PG&E Company

>> VP, Regulatory Relations
>> 77 Beale Street

>> San Francisco, CA. 94105

>> (415) 973-4977
>
>

>>0On Sep 25, 2012, at 10:57 AM, "Zafar, Marzia" <marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov> wrote:

>>

>>>It's $125!! T don't mind donating to the Obama campaign, but that's a lot of money. Can't the rest of us who
don't have as much pay what we can?

>>>
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>>> Hey - we're looking into the idea of capacity markets AGAIN, and 1 wanted to talk with that IEP guy,

Smutney-Jones. Do you have his email?

>>>

>>> From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
>>> Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 10:54 AM
>>>To: Zafar, Marzia

>>> Subject: Re: are you going...

>>>

>>>Yea. Come.
>>>

>>> Brian K. Cherry
>>>PG&E Company

>>> VP, Regulatory Relations
>>> 77 Beale Street

>>> San Francisco, CA. 94105

>>> (415) 973-4977
>>>
>>>

>>>On Sep 25, 2012, at 10:35 AM, "Zafar, Marzia"

<marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov<tnailto:marzia.zalar@cpuc.ca.gov>> wrote:

>>>

>>> __to the Thursday night fundraiser? I think you are one of the sponsors :)

>>>

>>> Marzia Zafar - California Public Utilities Commission - Zaf@cpuc.ca.gov<mailto:Zali@cpuc.ca.gov> - 415-

703-1997
>>>
>>>
>>>

>>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
>>> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

>>
>>

>> PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
>> To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.convabout/company/privacy/customer/
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